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Hi Benjamin,

I am able to provide an incident report for the past 24 months which shows a 2 incident
improvement year over year:

Oct 21-Sep 22 Oct 22-Sep 23
AL/GL 18 16

WC 3 3

If you were to just look at the last 12 months you would see an improvement of 4:

Oct 22-Mar 23 Apr 23-Sep 23
AL/GL 10 6

WC 1 1

The Company believes in the long-term strategy of safety bonuses for improving and
maintaining low incident occurrences. It does recognize that while there has been an
improvement in the last 12-24 months that there will be peaks and valleys from month to
month in incident counts.

Over the last year we have seen turnover at the site drop from 50% a year ago to 20% last
month. This would be another indicator that Culture/Safety bonuses (along with the other
bonuses used) are having an impact.

Brian Vandenburg | Pricing Analyst
Western Region - Waste Connections
808 Washington Street, Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
Vancouver Office: 360.448.6954  | Mobile: 360.921.7483

From: Sharbono, Benjamin (UTC) <benjamin.sharbono@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 5:09 PM
To: Brian Vandenburg <Brian.Vandenburg@WasteConnections.com>
Subject: RE: TG-230778-GRC-Murreys Olympic Informal data request 2
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				Month Recorded								Month Occurred

		Month		WC		AL/GL		Total		Notes		AL/GL		WC

		Sep-23		0		0		0				0		0						Oct 21-Sep 22		Oct 22-Sep 23

		Aug-23		1		2		3				2		0				AL/GL		18		16

		Jul-23		0		0		0				0		1				WC		3		3

		Jun-23		0		1		1				1		0

		May-23		0		1		1				1		0						Oct 22-Mar 23		Apr 23-Sep 23

		Apr-23		0		2		2				2		0				AL/GL		10		6

		Mar-23		0		4		4				4		0				WC		1		1

		Feb-23		1		2		3				1		1

		Jan-23		0		1		1				2		0

		Dec-22		0		0		0				0		0

		Nov-22		0		3		3				3		0

		Oct-22		1		0		1				0		1

		Sep-22		1		3		4				4		0

		Aug-22		0		1		1				1		1

		Jul-22		0		1		1				1		0

		Jun-22		0		2		2				2		0

		May-22		0		0		0				1		0

		Apr-22		0		2		2				2		0

		Mar-22		0		0		0				0		0

		Feb-22		0		0		0				0		0

		Jan-22		1		3		4				3		1

		Dec-21		1		2		3				2		1

		Nov-21		0		1		1				1		0

		Oct-21		0		1		1				1		0

				6		32		38		0		34		6







Regarding IDR 2, #7, Does the company have “I-Rate” information available to show the safety bonuses are effective in their stated purposes? Benjamin Sharbono Regulatory Analyst (360) 664-1242 Office benjamin. sharbono@ utc. wa. gov www. utc. wa. gov

Regarding IDR 2, #7, Does the company have “I-Rate” information available to show
the safety bonuses are effective in their stated purposes?

Benjamin Sharbono
Regulatory Analyst
(360) 664-1242 Office
benjamin.sharbono@utc.wa.gov
www.utc.wa.gov

From: Brian Vandenburg <Brian.Vandenburg@WasteConnections.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 1:17 PM
To: Sharbono, Benjamin (UTC) <benjamin.sharbono@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: TG-230778-GRC-Murreys Olympic Informal data request 2

External Email

Hi Benjamin,

Attached is Data Response 1. The site is still working on identifying which trucks were for expansion
an which were replacements. Additionally I am trying to save Confidential and Redacted files for the
test period payroll. Due to the size of the files, this has been a challenge.

Brian Vandenburg | Pricing Analyst
Western Region - Waste Connections
808 Washington Street, Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
Vancouver Office: 360.448.6954  | Mobile: 360.921.7483

From: Sharbono, Benjamin (UTC) <benjamin.sharbono@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 6:29 PM
To: Brian Vandenburg <Brian.Vandenburg@WasteConnections.com>
Subject: TG-230778-GRC-Murreys Olympic Informal data request 2

Hi Brian, Please see the attached informal data request. Thank you, Benjamin Sharbono Regulatory Analyst (360) 664-1242 Office benjamin. sharbono@ utc. wa. gov www. utc. wa. gov ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍ ‍
 

Hi Brian,

Please see the attached informal data request.

Thank you,
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Benjamin Sharbono
Regulatory Analyst
(360) 664-1242 Office
benjamin.sharbono@utc.wa.gov
www.utc.wa.gov
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